
 

 

LOWELL PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Henry J. Mroz Central Administration Offices 

155 Merrimack Street 
Lowell, MA 01852 

 

 

 

Jeannine Durkin 

Acting Superintendent 

Memorandum 
 

Tel: 978-674-4324 

Fax: 978-937-7609  

email: jdurkin@lowell.k12.ma.us 

 

To:  Members of the Facilities and AD-HOC Building Naming Subcommittee  
   Jackie Doherty, Chairperson 
   Robert Hoey, Member 

Gerry Nutter, Member 
Billie Jo Turner, Administrator Representative 

 
From: Jeannine Durkin, Acting Superintendent  
Date: September 10, 2018  
Ref: Joint Facilities and AD-HOC Building Naming Subcommittee Meeting Notice 

 
The Chair of the Facilities and AD-HOC Building Naming Subcommittee has requested 
that a joint meeting be held.  
 
 

Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018  
Place: Lowell Public School Central Admin. Building - TV Studio, 5th Floor 

Time: 6:30PM 
 

Agenda:   
 

 Official Naming of the Day School 
 Day School Custodial Services 

 Addressing Top 10 Facilities Priority List  
 

 

 

 

xc: City Clerk 
 Jeannine Durkin, Acting Superintendent 

Jackie Doherty, Chairperson 
Gary Frisch, Adm. Representative 
Gerry Nutter, Member 
Robert Hoey, Member 
Mary Sheehan, Recorder 
Bryan Wilkins, TV Studio   
 


